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Auth: _LDA REG. 77/1763 18 December 1952

Date: 22[257[7?‘ By: OQé

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Training
SUBJECT 2 Interim Training for Provisionally Cleared Personnel

REFERENCE: Memo for Chief of Operations, from Director of
Training, subject: Interim Training of Pro-
visionally Cleared Persornel, dated 13 November 1952

l. There is no objection to the proposal contained in reference
memorandum to conduct the training of all provisionally cleared per-
sonnel, both overt and covert, in a single building, provided that:

a. There is physical separation in separate classroom
areas, and

be Training is conducted in a building which is solely
occupied and controlled by CIA.

2. You will be informed of any particularly sensitive cases
requiring special handling.

3+ You are hereby authorized to disregard the memorandum on

the above subject dated 1 November 1952 and signed by DD/P
recommending against the proposed consolidation.
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Original - Addressee
1l - Each Senior Staff Chief
1l ~ Each Area Division Chief
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